

# LINDSEY JONES SIMPSON

[info@lindseysimpsonillustration.com](mailto:info@lindseysimpsonillustration.com)

@lindseysimpsonillustration

[www.lindseysimpsonillustration.com](http://www.lindseysimpsonillustration.com)



Lindsey Jones Simpson is a freelance professional artist with extensive experience in arts administration, exhibition coordination, and artwork installation. Simpson works primarily in digital mediums, acrylic paint, and mixed media, depicting ethereal and natural subjects in an illustrative pop-art style.

## EDUCATION

2020: Artist UP! Entrepreneurial Program Graduate, Shreveport, LA

2012: Louisiana Tech University, Ruston, LA; Bachelor of Fine Arts, Drawing

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE AND DEVELOPMENT

2022: Artist, Crockett Edwards Community Enrichment Mural Project, funded by NEA, Shreveport, LA

2022-present: Graphic Design for Cypress by the Revenir, Shreveport, LA

2021-present: Independent Curator and Exhibition Manager, Capsule Curatorial Services LLC, Shreveport, LA

2021: Graphic Design for Great Raft Brewing, Shreveport, LA

2018-2020: Curator and Exhibition Manager, artspace, Shreveport, LA

2018: Panelist, Artist UP! Entrepreneurial Program: "Retail Display, Galleries, and Pricing your Work", Shreveport Regional Arts Council; Shreveport LA

## PERSONAL EXHIBITIONS

### 2022

-The Frog Tarot - Major Arcana, Solo Exhibition; Lake Street Gallery, Shreveport, LA

-Bloom, Annual Juried Exhibition, Shreveport, LA

-Art on 45, Fine Line Supply Co, Ruston, LA

-Critical Mass 10, artspace, Shreveport, LA

### 2020

-Faces of Shreveport Common, Shreveport Regional Arts Council, Shreveport, LA

-Artist UP!, Shreveport Regional Arts Council, Shreveport, LA

-Covid Creative Convention Digital Exhibition, San Francisco, CA

## 2019

- Critical Mass 7, artspace, Shreveport, LA
- FUMC Juried Exhibition, Shreveport, LA

## EXHIBITION MANAGEMENT

### 2022

- "The Photography of Shannon Palmer" Shannon Palmer. The Korner Lounge, August 2022
- "The Art of Ashley Brightwell" Ashley Brightwell. Lake Street Gallery, July 2022
- "The Art of Taffie Garsee" Taffie Garsee. The Korner Lounge, June 2022
- "The Hand We're Dealt" Caitlin Rose. Bear's on Fairfield, May 2022
- "The Art of Karen La Beau" Karen La Beau. The Lot, March 2022
- "Art School Floor" Dean Dablow. Lake Street Gallery. March 2022
- "The Art of Playdough and Soccertease and Michael Miller" Bears on Fairfield, February 2022.
- "WireTrust.com: James Marks. The Korner Lounge, February 2022

### 2021

- "The Art of Kalandra Jones" Kalandra Jones. Bear's on Fairfield, December 2021.
- "Now What" Christiane Drieling. Lake Street Gallery, November 2021
- "The Night Is Long" Linda Moss. The Lot, November 2021
- "AAEC Fall Gallery Show" Alex Vidos, Ellie Pendley, Bethia Wedeberg, Casey David. Address Artist and Entrepreneur Center, November 2021
- "Uncle Boo" Micah Harold. The Korner Lounge, October 2021
- "Same Sky" Art School Girls Collective. Lake Street Gallery, October 2021
- "The Art of Jake Dement" Jake Dement. The Lot, September 2021
- "Body Buffet" Lily Thompson. The Korner Lounge, August 2021
- "The Art of Ben Moss" Ben Moss. Bear's on Fairfield. July 2021

### 2020

- "The Space to Be: An Exploration on Feminine Being" Jazmin Jernigan. Central Artstation, January 2020.
- "Spitting on Hegel" Carolyn Breedlove. artspace, January 2020
- "Materiality" Kathryn Usher, James Marks, Julie Glass, Sherry Tamburo, Nadine Charity. artspace, January 2020

### 2019

- "Parting the Veil" Adena Helm. Central Artstation, September 2019
- "Still Photography" Neil Johnson. artspace, September 2019
- "Art Quilt Group Exhibition: A Tributary of the Red River Quilters" Group Exhibition. Central Artstation, June 2019
- "As Night Spills Into Day" Nick Bustamante. artspace, June 2019
- "Summer of Glass: Texas Contemporary Glass Exhibition and Sanctuary Art School" artspace, June 2019
- "Artist UP Graduate Exhibition 2019" Group Exhibition, Central Artstation. April 2019
- "Critical Mass 7" Group exhibition including over 100 artists. artspace, March 2019
- "On the Margins: An On The Wall Experience" Jeormie Journell and Ben Moss. artspace, January 2019
- "Seizing the Light" Tamara Robertson. artspace, January 2019
- "Unearthed" Tracy McComic. Central Artstation, January 2019

### 2018

"Don't Look Away" Katie Bickham. artspace, August 2018  
"let's use our words" Josh Chambers. artspace, August 2018  
"Collector's Eye" Group Exhibition. artspace, August 2018  
"The Art of Meghan Davis Taylor" Meghan Davis Taylor. Central Artstation, June 2018  
"A Distance Nearer Home" Melanie Parent. artspace, July 2018  
"Getting There" Julie Crews. artspace, May 2018  
"Artist Studios @ artspace" Group exhibition. artspace, May 2018  
"Critical Mass 6" Group exhibition including over 100 artists. artspace, March 2018

#### **VOLUNTEER / COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT**

2021-present: Advisory Board Member - The Renzi Education & Art Center  
2021-present: Trapping and transport for Highland TNR (Feral cat trap/neuter/release program)  
2021: Shreveport Regional Arts Council's "Club 365" Sponsor Event and Live Auction  
2019 & 2021: LA Association of the Blind "Las Vegas Night" Fundraiser Auction  
2018: Humane Society of NWLA  
2018: Food Bank of NWLA